. UNITED STATES .

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
" WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

October 5, 1983

50-269/270/287 QOconee

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, this material may now be

made publicly available.

/-

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated
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ACCESSIUN NUR:FSFoToco WOC . LATE: B85/07/£2  HNUTARIZED: NO  DUCKET #

FaCllLe%0=269 {conee Nuclear Ytation, Unit 1, Luke Power
50=270 Uconee Nucleapr Station, Unit ¢, Luke Power
S50«=257 Ccanee Nuclear Sration, Unit 3, Uuke Power
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JUCKER,H 13, nuyke Hower (o,

PCTRTOSH,doJ . buke Power (o.

RECIP.HAME RECIPIENT AFFILLIATION
UKEILLY JoP o Reaion 2, Uftice of Uirector

Coe N5000269
Co.: 05000270
Co. ' 05000287

SUBJECT: Central Files version of Kev d3=5 to Emeraency Procedure
AP/Z0/5B/71000/67, “Frocedure for Uffsite Uose Calculation by

Control Room Fersonnal or Emercency Coordinator

Kadioloaical fccidene. " w/830830 1tr.
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TITLE: Emera Plan (CF Avail)
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